
History  of  the  Kahal  Shalom  Synagogue 
 

The Kahal Shalom is the oldest Jewish synagogue in Greece, and the sole remaining 
synagogue on the Island of Rhodes used for services.  There were once six synagogues and 
prayer halls in the Jewish Quarter (called “La Juderia”).  The Kahal Shalom is located on 
Dossiadou and Simiou Streets and is believed to have been built in the year 1577.  The full 
name of the building is “Kahal Kadosh Shalom” (Holy Congregation of Peace).  It is used for 
prayer services when visitors or former residents and their families visit the Island for Friday 
night prayer services, High Holiday services and for special occasions.   

 

 The Jewish community of Rhodes has an historical background dating back to ancient 
times.  During the past five hundred years, the background of the Jews of Rhodes was 
influenced principally by the Jews who fled Spain at the time of the Spanish Inquisition.  Large 
numbers of Sephardim traveled across the Mediterranean Sea to the Island of Rhodes, as well 
as other cities such as Salonica, Istanbul and Izmir.  The descendants of the Jewish people 
from Spain are known as “Sephardic” Jews, because the Hebrew word for Spain is 
“Sepharad”.  Since the large migration of Jewish refugees from the Spanish Inquisition, the 
Jewish community on the Island of Rhodes spoke the “Ladino” language (also called Judeo-
Spanish) which is similar to modern day Spanish.  During its height in the 1930’s, the Jewish 
community had a population of approximately 4,000 people. 

 

 The interior of the Kahal Shalom synagogue follows the traditional Sephardic style of 
having the “tevah” (the prayer reading table) in the center of the sanctuary facing southeast 
toward Jerusalem.  The floor is decorated with graceful black and white mosaic stone patterns, 
which is a distinctive design motif used throughout the Old City of Rhodes. 

 

 



During the 1930’s, a balcony was built in the Kahal Shalom sanctuary for seating of the 
women.  Prior to that time the women sat in rooms adjoining the south wall of the synagogue.  
The women’s prayer rooms (known in Ladino as “la azara”) viewed the sanctuary through 
windowed openings adorned by latticework. 

 

In the courtyard on the east side of the synagogue, there is a plaque above where a 
water fountain once existed, and it bears an inscription dated the month of Kislev, 5338 (1577).  
Apparently, this fountain was constructed at the same time as the synagogue.  On the west side 
of the synagogue there was a religious school (“yeshiva”), however it was destroyed during 
World War II. 

 

An intriguing feature of the Kahal 

Shalom sanctuary is that it is decorated 
with numerous religious wall paintings.   

 

At the beginning of this century  
many Jews left the Island of Rhodes for  
other lands in search of better economic  
opportunities.  Even more left during the  
late 1930’s due to the fear caused by the 
passing of anti-Jewish laws by the Italian  
government.   
 

During 1944 the Island of Rhodes 
was occupied by the Germans.  On July 
23rd of the same year, 1673 members 
of the Jewish community were arrested 
and then deported to Auschwitz.   Most  
of them were murdered, except for about  
150 survivors.  At the west entry of the  
Kahal Shalom synagogue is a plaque  
with the family names of these Jewish  
victims of the Nazi Holocaust.   
 

 The Jewish cemetery is located 
several kilometers outside the Old City 
on the road to Kalitheas.  It maintains 
burial stones hundreds of years old. 
 

Today, there is only a handful 
of Jews living in Rhodes. 

 
This historical summary was prepared by Aron Hasson, an attorney in Los Angeles, California, who has 

researched this subject and is the Founder of The Jewish Museum of Rhodes.  His four grandparents were born in 
Rhodes and they emigrated to the United States between 1912 and 1920. 
             

For additional information you may write to:  Aron Hasson c/o The Rhodes Jewish Historical Foundation, 
located at 10850 Wilshire Boulevard #750, Los Angeles, California  90024, or visit the internet web site at:  
www.RhodesJewishMuseum.Org. 

 

http://www.rhodesjewishmuseum.org/
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